

Saddleworth District Community Association. Inc.

Saddleworth Peak Body

PO Box 100, Saddleworth SA 541 Minutes from meeting held 3rd Oct 2017

Welcome:

Present:

D. Williams. J. Williams. K. Klem. D. Gibbs. A. Wurst. P & R Richardson . R & M Highet.

Apologies: S. Humphris: S. Morris. D. Newhouse. A. Nourse.

Acceptance of Minutes from September Meeting. Mvd. A. Wurst. Sec. K.Klem. Crd.

Business Arising:

Cemetery fence, waiting for Martin Smith to get back, he will be contracted to put the fence up.

IGA Block. Needs mowing.

Fund Your Neighbourhood. Application put in for funding for trees and fencing, and for a shelter shed structure.

Correspondence.

Out Going. Incoming

Finance reports were tabled, Mvd Rosie that reports be accepted. Sec. M. Highet. Crd.

The money from insurance from RSL building from Council has been invested in a term deposit with ANZ

General Business

Council Meeting held at Manoora. Kenton gave a report on the meeting. Items. YMCA to manage the Riverton pool – Riverton Peak body to help maintain the ground etc. We need to promote the use of the pool to our community.

Plans from Council for assets, should be presented and have a discussion meeting regarding these plans. Resolved that we do this at an opportune time to suit all.

1. <u>Reports (peak body)</u>

- Winkler Park: When the creek stops running, the plan is to make stepping stones safe. Council have cut the grass. Bird hide has more information in it about water birds and woodland birds.
- Institute: Market was slow this last event, have put in a grant for air conditioning.
- Rec Ground:
- Xmas Party: 10th December. Some bookings have been made, presents need to be purchased to make up the numbers, and local community groups are being asked to do food stalls. Lions Tennis Club Cricket. School and combined churches. Choir Hazel Vandeleur is going to come. DJ Tony Clarke with old fashion races etc.
- Op Shop Contract is signed and handed over for the lease of the shop more volunteers will be needed.
- Bingo: Bus tip planned for early December, Insurance to be checked.
- Pole Painting Some still to be finished.
- Garden Group : 1 seat painted at James Masters homes area, others to be done pot will need regular watering in the warmer weather, hopefully shop people will water. Replacement barrels Andrew Wurst to keep this on his agenda linseed oil to put on others Peter has this for the job.
- ETSA pole needs to be looked at again. Check with Adrian

2. <u>Reports (non-Peak body)</u>

- Saddleworth & District Historical Society.
- The Old School. There is someone interested in the property, to be used as a writing workshop venue for authors, and could be used for art events. No residential plans, so this could make the sale easier.
- Fund My Neighbour hood application put in for Pioneer Park BBQ Shelter Shed and Seats.

3. Other Business:

Town Garage Sale – piggy backing on the Lions Sale – to be held on 12th November Site Fees \$5-00 Maps \$2-00 for sale in font of Op shop. From 8 AM

- Has there been any further information on the Transfer station.-- Nobody had any info on this.
- Kenton Web site : More Information still needed. (Next Newsletter)
- Youth Group through Scouts Evening Group Kenton asked would there be any people interested in helping out with organising this for the younger people in the town would need 6-8 parents to help organize it.

Next Meeting November 14th 8. 00 PM